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of Clean Water programs
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DAVID J. KEABS, Agency Diroctor BAFAT A SHAHID, Assistant Agency Director

Regional water Ouality Control Board
san Francisco Bay negion
2101 webster st. ;  4t i  Floor
Oakland, CA 94012

suBJEqr: Ernporiun capwell, 20th St. & Broaalway, Oaktand, cA g46Lz

This office has revielred. sr-te inveetigation and renedi"ar action forthe undersround srorage tanks ar rhe ;b;t" =i[;.-;iil-th;-;rovisionthat the infornatlon. froviaea il iili"-;;"ney lraa accurare anclrepresentative of existing.condirions, it ii irre ;;il;; ii tiri*office that no further a"€ion i"-i"ii"ir"a at this tine.

Il_1? :fflg: requests-that the.Regionat l{ater euallty controt Boardreviehrs this site and gives rinai si[e cro=o"d 
""diar-;;;;Iial 

actionconp.letion. rtris agency arso reque-is notlricaii"i,-"r-ii"ii siteclosurcr.

Augugt 5, L992
STID# 3796

If you have
off ice .

Sincerely.

cc :

DEPAHTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Division
80 Swan Way, Bm. 20O
Oakland, CA 94621
(510) 271-4320

REGTOilAI BOARD RETSRRAI,

any questions regarding this natter, prease contact this

supervising Ht{s
Division

t'Iick- Carpenter, carter IIawIey llale,
Angeles, CA 9 0071

444 S. Flo,wer St. ,  f ,os
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ilune L5, 1992

San Franoireo Bay Region ,
Regilonal Water guality Control Board
Art!|i Rich Blett.
3L0l Webster 8t.,itth Floor
Oakland, cA 94 5 j.z

Re: Enporiuto Capwell 6ite (STID 3296,

Dear Rich lliett:

nylirg 1987, a phaEe I Investlgatlon uEa
eite by DaneB & lloore, Tloo undirqround trsrEe- Dy Darlea E lloore, X\fo underEFoundt tart]ts in ?sut:ts,,.l
Eul'-|'asenent uere washed and fitled {:ith O€mEfit strlrrir';
abandonmant Ln trr1aae.arTE DEscnI3llrox

' Conretructlon of, t{onltorlng tS€].Is; liIA
Wel"l Devtslopuent: l{A
Groundvater sanpllng: NA
Analytlcal MethodE ! Eagenan-Sch6nk, fnc.. ,gan

go11 g.lFIeE: Therno Analytlcal fnc, 1:ocoUndwater SaltrFIeB ! UA
E!!EF oF EtDmctxSot pn&grncs fx 80rrr, txD

Hydrqearbons ln SoiI: belov action J.esele
fiydrocarbons in Groundlrater ! NA

Floating prod|rct: t{fi
Digsolved Hydrocarbons: NA.

EIINOI{'ET

leEfgryl _Eydrology! Ean FraRcigco Bay plan€
toeaL Hydrology: ilA did not hit sroundn etBf,grourds€t€r GradLent: HA





ALAMEDA COUNry
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Asency Director

-1sources Contro] Board
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Rol4? (lqtttcttqrafb)
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Apri l  1,  l -992

San Franci"sco Bay Region
Regional Water euatity Control Board

DEPATITMEI'lT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTII
Hazardous Materials Division
80 Swan Way, Fm. 200
Oakland, CA 94621
(51O) 271-4320

ATTN: Rich Hiett
2101  Webs te r  S t . , 4 th  F loo r
Oakland, CA 946]-2

Re: Emporium Capwel l  s i tes (STID #'s 1"630 e l -gLi .  Telegraph and 3296 €
20th and Telegraph, both in oakland

Dear Rich Hiet t :

This office has reviewed the fiLes of the above sites and has issued
REMEDIAL ACTION COMPLETION CERTIFICATES (without Regional Board
concurrence) on both sites. Attached find additional docurnentation
which you may need for the Board to al"so concur, There is other
information in our fiLes that \,ras not determined to be important
enough to copy at this tine.

I f  you have any quest ions please contact th is of f ice at  Z7t-4530.

s incerely,

\,,'^--f b"---l-
Thornas F. Peacock, Supervising HMS
Hazardous MateriaL Division

c: Niclc Carpenter, Enporium Capti 'el l ,  444 S. Flower St.,  Los Angeles,
cA 9007L
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o
February L7, 1988 47G.27th Street, Third Floor

Oakland, California 94612
(4151 974-?23?

Mr. Paul Neff
Dallles & Moore
8145 Byron Rd.
whittier, CA 90606

RE: TANK ABjL}IDONMENT AT EMPORIUU CAPWEI,I, sToRE - zOTH & BRoADIVAY
OAKI.AND, CALIFORNIA

Dear litr. Neff :

we have reviewed your proposal concerning the subJ ect work. dated
December 18, 1987. We are in concurrence vith your propo6al_.
Essentially, there are two Z,Ooo-gallon former fuel steel tanks
situated in concrete vaults lined sith sand in the Capwell
Bagement. There is sone contamination of the sand bed in the vault
itself. None of the soils adjacent to the vaults are contaminated
nor is the adj aeent groundlrater. llhe two tanks were abandoned by
an approved fiUinq with a concrete slurry on Uay 1987.

ft appears that the vaults are water?roof , and that there is
minimal interchange with adjacent groundwater. Removal of the
vaulted sand trrould be very difficult and dangerous considering its
role in structurally supporting the tanks. on the basis that-there
has been no contamination of the adj acent, soils and groundwater,
and the degree of danger and difficulty in removing the sand
exceeds a reasonabLe cost benefit, we consur with your proposal to
effectivel-y seal the openings to the vault with concrete. However,
rrte reconmend that you give consideration to venting the area to be
sealed to provide a passage nray for any vapors.

Please note that tJris Department is the lead agency in resolving
underground tank igsues. Hohrever I the Regional Water euality
Control Board (RWQCB) has the authority to oversee these decisions.

shoul-d you have any guestions concerning thls matter. please
contact Storn coranson, Hazardous Materials Specialist at
(415) 874-7237, and give us 48-hour notice prior to coamencenent
of work.

Si.ncerely.
p,/-' fi .sLu

Rafat A. Shahid, Chief
Hazardous ltlaterials DivLsion

RAS:SG:mam

cc: Greg Zentner, RlleCB
File


